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(Common) Beaucey House

d (Historic) Beaucey House
Address 440 Tangent Street
E Present Owner Archie and Hazel Church
Address 440 Tangent Street

4 Original Use residence

Date of Construction c. 1900

Map Reference Number 4

Physical description of broperty and statement of historical significance:

The Beaucey House is a one and a half story Queen Anne building with Colonial Revival
details, a tall hip roof in the center and full height rectangular bays with gable roofs.
The walls are clad with shiplap siding and corner boards. There is a boxed cornice and
frieze below the hip roof and projected eaves on the gabled bays. The gable ends feature a
barge board with a band of balls and spindles supported by brackets and a triangular, woven
panel at the peak.

The hip roof porch on the north features three columns of Ionic derivation, The porch
floor has been replaced with a concrete pad at ground level. The columns rest on new
pedestals and the building's perimeter has been filled in with concrete block. The door on
the left has been replaced. A fixed, multi-light window with colored glass is located beside
the entry. The rectangular bay on the right features a large single-hung window with a
colored glass border in the upper sash and louvered shutters. The second floor windows are
paired one/one, double-hung sash.

The entry porch continues around to the east facade. The columns here are missing
capitals. A fixed, diamond-shaped window containing colored glass is located above the
porch. 1In the center of the facade there is a three-sided bay window on the ground floor
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with a rectangular gable end featuring a window and a typical barge board. The windows are
one/one, double-hung sash with cornice molding. On the left side of the facade there is a

one story, gable roof addition with an east facing porch. Turned posts support a hip roof

and rest on a new concrete foundation. The porch door has a single light.

In the center of the west facade there is a full height rectangular bay with a two/two,
double-hung window on each floor and typical barge board in the gable end. There is a
one/one, double-hung window on the right side of the ground floor. The one-story gable
addition on the south features an unenclosed shed roof garage at the southwest corner.

History

This house is identified with the Beaucey family who lived here until 1950. Mr. Beaucey
worked in the paper mill and later had a grocery business.
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